## EUREKA TOWN BOARD MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 13, 1993

THE METTING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY CHAIRPERSON SCHINDLEDECKER. PRESENT WERE SUPERIVISORS JOHNSON, KADLEC, SMITH AND TOPP, CLERK LEINE AND TREASURE SCHULZ.

KADLEC MOVED TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS READ, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

JAMES E FISCHER, 17107 JASPER LANE, LAKEVILLE, REQUESTED A PERMIT TO BUILD A 40 X 50 HANGER ON LOT 32E AT AIRLAKE AIRPORT. THE BUILDING TO BE OF FREDRICKSON CONSTRUCTON. TOPP MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY SMITH AND CARRIED.

TOM JOHNSON, 12515 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. S., SAVAGE, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 60 X 70 HANGER ON LOT 20H AT AIRLAKE AIRPORT. THE BUILDING TO BE OF FREDRICKSON CONSTRUCTON. KADLEC MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY SMITH AND CARRIED.

DALE A HAGERT, 3881 SERPENTINE CRICLE, EAGAN, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 40 X 52 HANGER ON LOT 34A AT AIRLAKE AIRPORT. THE BUILDING TO BE OF FREDRICKSON CONSTRUCTION. TOPP MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY KADLEC AND CARRIED.

JAMES A ANDERSON, 25275 IPAVA AVE $_1$  LAKEVILLE, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 30 X 36 tIENARD POLE BUILDING, TO REPLACE GARAGE THAT WAS DESTROYED BY FIRE. KADLEC MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

RODNEY SCHMIDT, 27435 GRENADA AVE. REQUESTED A PERMIT TO REMODEL HIS HOUSE AND ADD AN ATTACHED GARAGE. THE REMODEL TO BE 22 X 22. THE GARAGE TO BY 24 X 30. VALUE OF PROJECT \$22,439.00. A PERMIT FEE OF \$234.00 WAS ASSESSED. TOPP MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY SMITH AND CARRIED.

JOHN CORRIDAN, DEPT OF SOIL CONSERVATION, FARMINGTON, PRESENTED THE COUNTYS EMERGENCY WATER SHED PROGRAM. THE PROGRAMS AIM IS FOR THE SHORT TERM (CLEAN UP) AND REPAIR OF DAMAGED WATER SHED AREAS. THE PROJECT MUST HAVE A LEGAL AUTHORITY (TWP OR COUNTY OR CITY) TO SPONSOR THE PROJECT. THE PROJECT MUST HELP A GROUP OF PERSONS NOT A FEW. SUPERVISOR TOPP TOOK THIS TIME TO ADDRESS THE CITIZENS PRESENT ON HIS SEARCH INTO THE DRAINAGE PROBLEM. TOPP MET WITH COUNTY PERSONAL TO DISCUSS THE EUREKA WATER PROBLEM. TOPP TOLD THE CITIZENS THAT AFTER THE 3 HOURS HE SPENT ASKING QUESTONS, HE LEFT WITH MORE QUESTIONS THAN ANSWERS. TOWNBOARD MEMBERS ENCOURGED THE CITIZENS AFFECTED BY THE WATER PROBLEM TO ORGANIZE, AND START A CAMPAIGN TARGETED AT THEIR COUNTY COMMISSIONER, SENATOR, AND REPRESENTIVE TO STATE GOVERNMENT. THERE WAS NO REPORT FROM JIM BENSON OR THE COUNTRY PLANNING COMMISSION ON THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE TOWNSHIP FROM THE AUGUST BOARD MEETING.

CARRY RASK, REPRESENTING AT&T, ROOM 817, 420.3RD AVE S., MPLS 55415, PHONE 344-3718, REQUESTED A PERMIT TO BUILD A 5 FOOT HIGH 1 FOOT WIDE RETAINING WALL AROUND THEIR RELAY STATION INEUREKA

'a				

'a				
			I	

CENTER. A FLAT FEE OF \$100.00 WAS ASSESSED FOR PERMIT. SMITH MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

SAM PATTERSON, 8919 W 280TH ST. NORTHFIELD, REQUESTED A PERMIT TO REMODEL HIS HOUSE. THE REMODEL TO BE 24 X 21, WITH THE ADDITION OF A BASEMENT THE SAME SIZE. VALUE OF PROJECT \$29,580.00. THE PERMIT FEE IS \$284.00. TOPP MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY KADLEC AND CARRIED.

DAN PETERSON, 26993 IBERIA AVE, REQUESTED A PERMIT TO BUILD A 1650 SQUARE FOOT HOUSE WITH A 440 SQUARE FOOT ATTACHED GARAGE. THE CLUSTERING PLOT FOR THIS PROJECT STATES THAT THE NON BUILDABLE PLOT IS THE NW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 32, TWP 113, RANGE 20. THE HOUSE AND GARAGE WILL BE LOCATED ON THE SE1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 29, TWP 113, RANGE 20. THE PROJECT WAS VALUED AT \$92,146.00. THE PERMIT FEE IS \$608.00. THE SEPTIC FEE IS \$49.00. JOHNSON MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY KADLEC AND CARRIED.

LINDA BROWN, 9000 235TH ST. W., REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 24 X 36 POLE BUILDING. SMITH MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT CONTINGENT ON THE PERMIT BY SHORELAND PLANNING, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

THE EUREKA HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION HAS REQUESTED THE TOWNSHIP TO SURVEY IBERA AND SURROUNDING PROPERTY TO FINDOUT HOW TO MOVE EXCESS WATER OFF IBERA AND SUROUNDING PROPERTY INTO THE PROPER DRAINAGE SYSTEM. SMITH MOVED TO ALLOW EUREKA SAND AND GRAVEL TO SURVEY AREA, SECONDED BY KADLEC AND CARRIED.

THE TOWNBOARD WAS BEEN INFORMED THAT IF THE TOWNSHIP WILL PETITION FOR AND PAY FOR THE ENGINEERING STUDY THE BRIDGE AT 245TH WEST OF DODD CAN BE BUT BACK ON THE COUNTRY BRIDGE INVENTORY, AND THE COUNTRY WILL BUILD A NEW BRIDGE AT THIS LOCATION. SUPERVISOR JOHNSON MOVED THAT THE EUREKA TOWN BOARD REQUEST THAT THE DAKOTA COUNTY ENGINEERR'S DEPARTMENT ARRANGE TO HAVE A HYDROLOGY STUDY DONE ON 245TH ST. WEST OF DODD BLVD. (CO RD 9) APPROXIMATELY 1/2 MILE, FOR THE OF ELIMINATING ROAD WASHOUT PROBLEMS AND REPLACEMENT OF THE LARGE CULVERT SERVING AS A "BRIDGE". DUE TO THE EXTENSIVE WORK THAT SCOTT COUNTY PERFORMED, MORE WATER IS FLOWING THROUGH THIS AREA. KADLEC SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED.

JOHNSON MOVED TO ACCEPT THE TREASURES REPORT AT READ, SECONED BY KADLEC AND CARRIED.

JOHNSON MOVED TO PAY BILL PRESENT BY CLERK LEINE, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.

JOHNSON MOVED TO ADJOURN, SECONDED BY TOPP AND CARRIED.